
 
 

Regd. & Head Office: GE Plaza, Airport Road,Yerawada,Pune –411006 
 

PROPOSAL FORM FOR PLATE GLASS INSURANCE 
 

IMPORTANT: 
This proposal for insurance will be the basis of any subsequent insurance policy that we issue to you.  It is essential that 
you answer fully and accurately all the questions contained in this proposal, and that you provide us with any and all 
additional information relevant to the risk to be insured for our decision as to the acceptance of the risk or the terms upon 
which it should be accepted.  You failure to comply with this obligation now may result in the rejection of your claim and 
the avoidance of your policy when a claim is made.  If you are in any doubt about the information to be given, please seek 
the advice and guidance of your insurance adviser or agent.  If there is insufficient space in this proposal form for you to 
provide relevant information, whether as requested or otherwise, please attach a separate sheet to this proposal form and 
return it to us. 
 
 
Agent / Broker:       
 
 
Name of the Proposer (in full) 
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)   : ___________________________________________ 
 
 
Street No. / House No.   : ___________________________________________ 
 
Address of the Insured Location  : ___________________________________________ 
 
      ___________________________________________ 
 
Postal code    : _____________________ 
 
 

Nature of Business or Trade  : 1111 Trader 1111 Manufacturer 
 

      1 Others (Please specify) : 
 

Basis of occupation of the premises  : 1 Proprietor 1 Tenant 
 
 
 
 

I. Particulars of Plate Glass to be Insured 
 

Position of each 
square of pane of 

glass 

Size of each square of pane of 
glass 

Description of g lass State 
whether plain, plate or plain 
sheet, silvered embossed, 

stained bent or ornamental etc 

Value (Rs)  

Height in 
cm 

Width in cm  

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: In the event of a loss all glass is considered plain and of ordinary glazing quality unless 
specifically stated to the contrary here and in the schedule to the policy. 



 
 

 
 

II. General Questions 
 

 
1. Are the premises situated at the corner of a street or exposed to any special risk? 

 
 

1 Yes   1 No 
 
 If ‘Yes”, please give brief description: 
 
 
 

2. On which floor are the insured premises situated? 
 
 

 1Cellar   1 Ground Floor / First floor 1 _______ floor 
 

3. Is there any plate glass in the insured premises that is not included in the schedule? 
 
 

1 Yes   1 No 
 
 If ‘Yes”, please give brief description: 
 
 

4. Is there at present any broken or damaged plate glass? 
 
 

1Yes    1 No 
 
 If ‘Yes”, please describe its position and size: 
 
 
 
 

III  Previous Insurance / Previous damages 
 

1. Has any insurance company in respect of plate glass insurance ever: 
 
 

a. declined your proposal?   1Yes   1 No 
 

b. cancelled or refused to renew your policy? 1 Yes  1 No 
 
c. accepted your proposal on special terms 

                   and conditions?    1 Yes  1 No 
 
 

2. Has the risk been previously insured?  1 Yes  1 No 
 
 
 If Yes, please give the following information: 
 
 a. Name of the Insurance Company  : ____________________________ 



 
 

 
 b. Policy No.    : ____________________________ 
 
 c. Period of Insurance   : ____________________________ 
 
 d. Rate charged    : ____________________________ 
 
 e. Any special terms & conditions imposed : ____________________________ 
      
        ____________________________ 
 

3. Have been there any previous breakages? : 1 Yes 1 No 
 
 

4. Do you have other insurance policies currently? :  1 Yes 1 No 
 (Fire etc.) 
 
 If Yes, please mention the insurance company : ____________________________ 
 
 
5. Do you need cover against riot, strike, terrorist 

activities on the payment of additional premium?:  1 Yes 1 No 
 
 
 

IV  Policy period 
 
 

From ________________________ To ____________________________ 
 
 
 

V  Declaration and Warranty 
 
I/We hereby declare and warrant that the above statements are true and complete in all 
respects and that there is no other information, which is relevant to my application for 
insurance that has not been disclosed to you.  I/We agree that this proposal and the 
declarations shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Bajaj Allianz General 
Insurance Company Limited and I/We agree to accept a policy, subject to the conditions 
prescribed by Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Company Ltd and to pay premium on the 
amount estimated above at the end of each policy period.  I/We undertake to exercise all 
ordinary and reasonable precautions for safety of the property as if it were uninsured. 
 
 
 
Date: 
 
Place:     Proposer’s signature   
 



 
 

 
VI  Agent report 

 
The proposer is known to me for _______ years and I recommend acceptance of this 
proposal. 
 
 
     
      ______________________________ 
Date: 
Place:      Signature of Agent 
 
 
 
 

 PROHIBITION OF REBATES 
 
 

1. No person shall allow or offer either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out 
or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, 
any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on 
the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept rebate except 
such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the 
insurer. 

2. Any person making default in complying with the provision of this Section shall be punishable with 
fine which may extend to five hundred rupees. 

 
 
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
 
Accepted by  : 
 
Date & time  : 
 
Rate   : 
 
Remarks   : 
 
Policy No   : 
 
Collection/Scroll No. : 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 


